Rachael Cappolla

From: Brad Miller

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 6:18 PM

To: Bob Gualtieri, Pinellas County Sheriff; Alex Rey (St. Pete Beach); mayor@stpete.org

Cc: Doyle.Walsh@stpete.org

Subject: Invitation to next Wednesday's PSTA Board Meeting to Discuss St. Pete Beach Fare Options on SunRunner

Sheriff Gualtieri, St. Pete Beach City Manager Alex Rey, & Mayor Welch,

The PSTA Board asked me today to invite you or representatives from your organization to the PSTA Board of Directors meeting next Wednesday,
August 23, 2023 to participate in a discussion about implanting fares on the SunRunner service possibly earlier than the planned November 1, 2023
start. We have scheduled the discussion and possible action by the Board at the beginning of the meeting.

The meeting begins at 9:00 AM at the PSTA Board Room 3201 Scherer Drive, St. Petersburg, FL 33716
Always feel free to call me to discuss this further.
Brad

Brad Miller (he, him)
Chief Executive Officer
Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority
St. Petersburg, Florida
727.540.1807
727.459.9697
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